Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 12:52 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SFQ3110K (Ours) & XE2628R (Your Insured)

DOA: 25/04/2023

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange soon.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 28,2023 12:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SFQ3110K (Ours) & XE2628R (Your Insured) DOA: 25/04/2023
Importance: High

Internal

Your ref: SFQ3110K
Our ref: GKEAISCL2023-0002KC-XE2628R

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Paulo
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

V 45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 98270463
WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com juan.paulo@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
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Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QO | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] [A/V UNSCANNABLE]Direct Settlement involving vehicle SFQ3110K (Ours) & XE2628R (Your
Insured) DOA: 25/04/2023

Importance: High

Warning: This email contains an unscanned attachment. You should not open attachments or click on links unless
you recognize the sender, expect the email and know the content is safe.

Dear officer-in-charge,

For claim registration.

Kindly check if your insured lodge their accident report & advise the liability.
Revert to us as soon as possible.

Thank you



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



